


Azamat Dzebisov

 azamat.dzebisov@gmail.com

 +357 99 374 286

 [linkedin.com/in/azamat-dzebisov](https://www.linkedin.com/in/azamat-dzebisov)

Summary

I am Frontend Developer with a deep affinity for music , I specialize in crafting dynamic and interactive web applications tailored for guitar enthusiasts and musicians at large. My technical stack includes React, TypeScript, and Redux, but I like to test new stuff, especially performance oriented frameworks and tools. Sometimes I like to go a little beyond the frontend to bring some fresh air to JavaScript world.

Being product-oriented, I always prioritize end goals, ensuring that the final output aligns with both business objectives and user expectations. I love effective team collaboration, strategic problem solving and well optimized process.

Beyond my technical proficiencies, I am deeply engrossed in the world of music. From understanding intricate nuances of music theory to composing and collecting rare musical instruments.

Experience

Senior Frontend Developer

Muse Group

Oct 2021 - Present (2 years 1 month)

I am developing ultimate-guitar.com. I perform front-end tasks and infrastructural tasks, as well as conduct research and analyze optimization metrics. The product is filled with various tools for musicians that require certain knowledge in music theory, so I improve my skills as a musician as well.

Front-End Developer

ШТОПМ Технологии

Jun 2020 - Oct 2021 (1 year 5 months)

I was involved in the development and support of the b2c part of the website of one of the largest Russian telecoms, megafon.ru. To develop such a highly loaded and in-demand resource, to minimize bugs, we set high requirements for code quality, code coverage with tests and code reviews. I was involved in both current front-end tasks and participated in the review and mentoring of other programmers.

Frontend Developer

Prime Connect

Nov 2019 - Jun 2020 (8 months)

Developed a service for administration of the delivery service, as well as a platform for selling cinema tickets. Performed front-end tasks of varying complexity related to different products within the group of companies.

Junior Frontend Developer

Right Line

Aug 2019 - Nov 2019 (4 months)

Helped develop and maintain the internal portal of a large bank, and also developed a page with a secure OTP form. Mostly in Angular and React stack.

Junior Financial Analyst

Knight Frank

Feb 2018 - Jan 2019 (1 year)

Education



The Russian Presidential Academy of National Economy and Public Administration (RANEPA)

Master's degree, Banking, Corporate, Finance, and Securities Law

2016 - 2019



Peoples' Friendship University of Russia

Bachelor's degree, Accounting and Finance

2012 - 2016

Skills

Front-End Development • Architecture • User Experience Design (UED) • Responsive Web Design
• Debugging • User Experience (UX) • Web Design • A/B Testing • Music Theory • Software Development